John Perry

Subject: FW: Hayling Island Amenity Site

From: John Perry

Sent: 26 April 2016 14:11

To: Pearce, ClIr F

Cc: Leah Turner; Andrew Lenaghan; Clare Satchwell; Victor Pierce-Jones; Michael Wilson; zEHDC -
jeff.travis_at_thenews.co.uk

Subject: RE: Hayling Island Amenity Site

Frank

Thank you for your response, and yes | have seen a Hayling Island Councillor with a Conservative local election
candidate wearing a Conservative rosette getting signatures which | thought was rather disingenuous as it is the
Conservatives that are closing the tip!

What | asked you to do Frank, on behalf of Hayling's residents is to talk, discuss and negotiate with Cllr Humby and
his colleagues to convince them that our Tip is needed - they will either convince you that the tip is not needed and
it will close or you will convince them it is needed and it will remain open.

Please do not deflect funding issues to central government as again, this is all within your party control and possibly
reflects Hants Clir Perry being convinced by his leader that the cuts were reasonable.

| look forward to a status on your discussions with Cllr Humby and each of his colleagues on who can convince
whom on whether or not the tip should be shut.

Kind regards

John Perry

Councillor Hayling Island - East
Havant Borough Council

Civic Centre Road

Havant, PO9 2AX

Tel: 02392 346864

Email: john.perry@havant.gov.uk

From: Pearce, ClIr F [mailto:frank.pearce@hants.gov.uk]

Sent: 26 April 2016 10:31

To: John Perry

Cc: Leah Turner; Andrew Lenaghan; Clare Satchwell; Victor Pierce-Jones; Michael Wilson; zEHDC -
jeff.travis_at_thenews.co.uk

Subject: RE: Hayling Island Amenity Site

Dear John,

Surely it can't have slipped your notice that | and my fellow councillors have been campaigning for the last few
weeks on this issue. We have been in both shopping centres giving out leaflets reminding poeple to sign the
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petition, with every point you have made has been covered. This is a an issue that most Hayling residents feel
strongly about and are working together as a team. | do meet with C. Cllr. Rob Humby, the cabinet member who is
responsibly for the decision, to express my concerns on the impact this will have on residents. Rob has met 5 MPs
from various locations in Hampshire to voice his concerns about the major cutback in Government funding, and is
going to London to discuss this further. The loss of 46m is why these cuts are being proposed. | will continue to
lobby on our behalf at Winchester until a decision is made.

Regards

Frank

Hampshire County Councillor Frank Pearce
Hayling Island
Tel 023 9246 6829

frank.pearce@hants.gov.uk<mailto:frank.pearce@hants.gov.uk>

From: John Perry [John.Perry@havant.gov.uk]

Sent: 25 April 2016 21:13

To: Pearce, ClIr F

Cc: Leah Turner; Andrew Lenaghan; Clare Satchwell; Victor Pierce-Jones; Michael Wilson;
zz_jeff.travisatthenews.co.uk

Subject: Hayling Island Amenity Site

Dear Cllr Pearce
Please find attached a letter for your consideration and reply.

As the tip closure position seems not to have changed since December last year; | should be pleased to hear the
progress you have made with your negotiations to retain the Tip.

Kind regards

John Perry

Councillor Hayling Island - East

Havant Borough Council

Civic Centre Road

Havant, PO9 2AX

Tel: 02392 346864

Email: john.perry@havant.gov.uk<mailto:john.perry@havant.gov.uk>

Information in this message is confidential and may be privileged. It is intended solely for the person to whom it is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete the message from your system
immediately.
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*** This email, and any attachments, is strictly confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended only for the
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or other use of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender. Any
request for disclosure of this document under the Data Protection Act 1998 or Freedom of Information Act 2000
should be referred to the sender. [disclaimer id: HCCStdDisclaimerExt] ***



